MEMORANDUM

TO: Julie Patterson-Hunter DATE: January 17,2017
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Mike Dent SUBJECT: Adult & Family Services
Department of Social Services Director Commission Membership

CC: Michael Heggarty
Health & Human Services Agency Director

The purpose of the Adult & Family Services Commission (AFSC) is to represent the
community to the Board of Supervisors on issues regarding health and human services
and the family interests of all residents of Nevada County. I believe Sylvia Pichitino will
expand the breadth of knowledge and expertise of the commission and add value to the
commission.

Ms. Sylvia Pichitino’s professional experience includes: Community Relations
Coordinator for Cascades of Grass Valley (formerly Highgate Senior Living), Mental
Health Services Coordinator for Sierra Forever Families in Nevada City, 2016 graduate
of Citizen’s Academy, Nevada County Community Leadership Institute (NCCLI) 08/09
and numerous other community affiliations and experience.

There are currently three vacancies on the Adult & Family Services Commission
representing the following sectors:

1) Low Income (1)
2) Community-at-Large (1)
3) Disabled & Nonprofit Agency (1)

AFSC recommends the appointment of Ms. Sylvia Pichitino to fill the Disabled &
Nonprofit Agency sector. This motion was made and accepted by the Commission on
January 17, 2017.




